Wendy Wood

Subject: FW: Appeal

From: rsood rsood

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 9:59 AM

To: Wendy Wood <wwood@ci.milpitas.ca.gov>

Cc: Pam Caronongan <pcaronongan@ci.milpitas.ca.gov>; Karen Chew <kchew@ci.milpitas.ca.gov>; Ned Thomas
<nthomas@ci.milpitas.ca.gov>; City Manager Office <CityManagerOffice@ci.milpitas.ca.gov>; Jagjot Kahlon; Joel Chapin
Subject: Re: Appeal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links.

Hi Ms. Wood good morning,

Thanks for scheduling our appeal in the City Council meeting on April 20th, but we need some more
time to prepare our case presentation. So can you please cancel this date and schedule our appeal
hearing in the next City Council's meeting on May 5th.

Please confirm by E-Mail.

Thanks for your help and cooperation.

With best Regards,
Ramesh Sood CEO.
Extra Shine Car Wash



